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Dani el Kinl ey

InterimExecutive Director

New York State School Boards Associ ation
The Dodge Buil di ng

119 WAshi ngton Avenue

Al bany, New York 12210-2292

Dear M. Kinley:

This is in response to your letter dated July 2, 1998, witten to
OSERS Assi stant Secretary Judith E. Heumann, on behal f of the
menber ship of the New York State School Boards Association
(NYSBA), regarding publication of final regul ati ons necessary to
i npl ement the reauthorization of the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) by the | DEA Arendnents of 1997,
Pub. L. 105-17, (IDEA '97). Please excuse the delay in issuing
this response.

As a condition for receipt of its FY 1998 Part B grant award, the
New York State Education Departnment (NYSED) provided an assurance
that it would conply with the requirenents of the anmended Federal
law and all State policies and procedures previously approved
under the I DEA that are not inconsistent with the | DEA Arendnents
Act of 1997 (IDEA '97). Accordingly, the Part B funding received
on July 1 was based on the assurance by NYSED t hat New York and
its local entities will operate consistent with the Federa
statute. Menbers of ny staff will continue to be available to
provi de technical assistance to NYSED to ensure that the State's
| aws and regul ations conformto the requirenents of |DEA ' 97

W t hout undue del ay.

As you indicate, we are aware that your legislature failed to
pass | egislation advanced by NYSED that would conform your State
statute to the requirenents of |IDEA '97 regarding individualized
educati on program (1 EP) team nenbership and | EP devel opnment. The
legislature's refusal to pass the needed |egislation apparently
was attributed, at least in part, to the fact that final
regul ati ons inplenenting | DEA ' 97 had yet to be issued.

We are al so deeply concerned that the NYSED attenpts to revise
your State's special education funding forrmula have been
unsuccessful. In a March 4, 1998 letter to M. Larry d oeckler
Deputy Conmi ssioner, supporting NYSED s efforts in this regard,
the O fice of Special Education Prograns (OSEP) cited the State's
nonconpl i ance with | DEA requirenents concerning pl acenent of
children in the least restrictive environment and noted the new
requi rement at section 612(a)(5)(B), which requires that if a
State uses a funding mechanismthat distributes State funds on
the basis of the type of setting in which a child is served, the
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State ensures that the funding nechani sm does not result in

pl acenments that violate |IDEA requirenments relative to placenent
in the least restrictive environnent. At that tinme, OSEP
reiterated its concerns with regard to New York's | ongstandi ng
nonconpliance with the |east restrictive environnent

requi rements, and enphasi zed that passage of your special
education funding formula proposal is crucial to New York's
continued eligibility for assistance under the Act. In

di scussions with M. G oeckler, we were inforned that the NYSED
is taking steps to ensure that your State will conmply with this
requirement.

We appreciate NYSBA s continued conmitnent to the education of
children with disabilities and your support for the efforts of
NYSED to bring State law into conpliance with Federal

requi rements. We understand your concern that final regulations
wll play an inmportant role in resolving uncertainty about how to
proceed in certain areas addressed by IDEA '97. | assure you
that we are naking every effort to publish final regulations as
qgui ckly as possible. If you have further questions, please
contact Dr. JolLeta Reynolds or, Ms. Rhonda Wiss in the Ofice of
Speci al Education Programs at (202) 205-5507, or (202) 205-9053,
respectively.

Si ncerely,
j‘-rrl—-'\-o M‘—;/‘L
Thomas Hehir
Di rect or
O fice of Special Education
Pr ogr ans

cc: M. Law ence d oeckl er
New York State
Educati on Depart nment



